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DATE: 8/13/13  
 
TO: Board of Trustees  
 
FROM: Mike Gonzales, Risk Management & Safety Coordinator  
 
SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF THE THIRD YEAR EXTENSION FOR 
COMMERCIAL & LIABILITY INSURANCE  
 
 

We have an existing contract for three years with Wells Fargo Insurance Services 
for the commercial and liability insurance.  
 
We are asking for approval to continue with the contract for the 2013-2014 year. 
As this is the third year of a three year contract, this will conclude the contract and 
we will go out for bids in the coming year.  

 

HUMAN RESOURCES 
DIVISION 
 
 
Martha Carrasco 
Exec Dir, Human Resources 
rmcarrascol@canutillo-isd.org 
915.877.7423 
 
Carlos Ontiveros 
Administrative Assistant 
contiveros@canutillo-isd.org 
915.877.7423 
 
Mike J. Gonzales 
Risk Management Coordinator 
mjgonzales@canutillo-isd.org 
915.877.7428 
 
Mario Carmona 
Employee Benefits / Leave 
Specialist 
mcarmona@canutillo-isd.org 
 915.877.7408 
 
Patricia Romero 
CATS Specialist 
promero@canutillo-isd.org 
915.877.7401 
 
Mary Alice Rios 
Elementary Certification 
Specialist 
marios@canutillo-isd.org 
915.877.7406 
 
Juana Gutierrez 
Secondary Certification 
Specialist 
jgutierrez@canutillo-isd.org 
915.877.7574 
 
Laurie Ramirez 
Auxiliary Specialist 
lramirez@canutillo-isd.org 
915.877.7416 
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